

ALBERT RIDDLE, RLA, ASLA

52 Riley Road Suite 390 | Celebration, Florida 34747

T 407-433-5476 | F 407-846-7583 | albert@albertriddledesign.com

PROFILE

Mr. Riddle's career and interests have focused on the landscape architecture of the public realm including roadways, schools, community parks and civic buildings in the State of Florida for 20 years. This experience includes international design experience in Milan, Italy as well as several years with the top design firms in the country including EDSA, Wallace Roberts & Todd and WCI Communities, Inc. in Coral Springs, Florida.

Mr. Riddle's Clientele includes FDOT, Miami-Dade School Board, Broward County School Board, Miami-Dade Water & Sewer Department, Federal GSA and several other City Parks & Recreation Departments, and local community boards.

EXPERIENCE

Principal, Albert Riddle Design, Inc.; Orlando, Florida 2005-2011

Projects include Coleman Park Infill Project, West Palm Beach, Florida; Boca Palms Luxury Condominiums, Boca Raton; Toscana Luxury Condominiums, Highland Beach, Florida. The Hamptons, Windermere, Florida; Miami-Dade Water & Sewer Dept. Headquarters, Miami, Florida; State School EEE, Felix Varela High School, Miami, Florida; Coral Gables Maintenance Facility, Coral Gables, Florida, Lakeside Park Masterplan, Celebration, FL.

Landscape Architect, WCI Communities, Inc.; Coral Springs, Florida 2003-2005

Responsibilities included all phases of landscape, hardscape, pool design, and site planning for community development and luxury residential products. Community planning and development for Parkland Golf & Country Club, Parkland, Florida.

Director of Landscape Architecture, Llerena & Associates; Miami, Florida 1998-2003

Experience includes a broad range of public and civic projects including: Holy Cross Hospital, Morgan Vocational Technical High School, Florida International University Administration Building, Little Havana's Domino Park Restoration and Miami Dade Water and Sewer Headquarters.

Landscape Architect, Wallace Robert & Todd; Coral Gables, Florida 1996-1998

Projects included Georgia International Maritime & Trade Center, Savannah, GA., and the Park One Plaza at the Miami International Airport and the City of Indianapolis Canal Walk in Indianapolis, IN.

Landscape Architect, Savino Miller Design Studio; North Miami, Florida 1995-1996

Position was primarily CAD production and assistance in design development. Projects included Washington Avenue Streetscape Masterplan, Miami Beach, 16th Street Beautification Plan, Miami Beach.

Landscape Designer, EDSA; Orlando, Florida 1991-1992

Projects included Epcot Center Master Planning and Concept Development for Euro Disney, Paris.

EDUCATION

University of Florida Bachelor of Landscape Architecture, 1992

SKILLS

Fluent in English, Spanish, Italian with experience studying and speaking French.

COMMUNITY SERVICE

Architectural Review Committee - Town of Celebration, Florida 2006-2011

AWARDS

2001 Community Appearance Award, Holy Cross Hospital, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida.

2003 Native Plant Society Design Award, Dade County Waste Management Facility, Miami, Florida

2009 - International Dream Room Competition - Residential, Celebration, Florida.